August 20, 1941

Daar Dr O'Brian,

I am writing in the hope that you nay find some means of helnlng
my Department in the very preat difficulty in which it is now placed.
The Collspe suthorities, l.e., the Provost, Bir Allen Yawer, nropose
to Glemisas, or #s they say, "to suaspend the employment of® my
aearetery, Wise Simpson, from tha end of September. Various excuses
have been made for thls s%ep, o you will gas from the letter dated
July £2nd whigh I wrote to the Provost on the sublect.

If T gcan find no remedy, this changs practicenlly outs an and to
my own aclentifie work, for I have not been witheut a personal
regretery iln my Department for 20 years or more, and my eyesipht la
a0 bad that eys strain would certainly foroe me to relinquish most

of what I can now do, including the issue of the Annals of Eugeniocs,

which has, up till now, been winaing o steady increase of sunport
from eclentiflc subeoribers to cumpensate for 1ts loes of eales in
Europe.

In my Department Alss Simrson has not only been dolng seorstarial
work, but all the internal orpanieatlon, and much of the snumeration,
required in the bloecd group countes whlch we have bsan carrylng ocut

for the last two years,kin sssociation with G.L.Taylor st Gnmbriﬂgu,



e

for the Blood Transfusicn Service. This Sumier we have been
elessifying forms for blucd-groun, sex tnd age, often et the rate
of 7,000 a week. Thias L5 not only being done nowhere elme in thig
country, but in the whole literature of the subject sex dste are
very inadequate, cnd age data ure, mo fer asp I know, non-exiatent.
The orportunity of asecuring the frequencles ectually cbrerved must
be sikteed st once, before sorting and seleotion - which ordinarily
supervenss for administrative use - has destroyed the avidence.

I believe I can count on the support both of the Medlool Regenrch
GCouncll end of the Agricultural Ressarch Councll in endorasling the
value to them of the work whieh my Department at present ia able to
do. I enclose copy of a letter from Dp Lende orough Thorson,
redleorl Hnﬁna;nh Couneil, rhich I asked him to write in order that
the College should have no excuse for saying thet "lgs Simyson
could do "more lmportent war york" alsewhare,

Cf courae 1t la arpucble thet theass Government suprorted
egenclies should, if it 1a wurth their while, suprort my Dapartment
from thelr own funds. I have nothing to say eprinat thln, and
indeed would be wllling to glve my whole time to apuropriate war
work.  So far, however, I have been left to do my former acientifie
work under difficultles which, up to the present, have not proved
insuperable, and 1% may be that the sontinuanoe of ny Depertment
is the kind of sclientifle salveye work in which your Cormittee ig
intareated.

Yours sincerely,
Copy of letter to the Frovoet, July 22
Co; ¥y of letter from Dr Landsberough Thomson, July eh



